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CORRIGENDUM-2

E-mail : bseidc@gmail.com « Website : http://www.bseidc.in « CIN : US0301BR2010SGC015859

With reference to NIT No 63/2018-19 For “Procurement of ICT(Information & Communication Technology)
Infra Strengthening For SCERT” through e tendering web site www.eproc.bihar.gov.in the following
amendment have been made as below based on the discussion Vendor/Agency on 24" OCT 2018 at BSEIDC

Headquarter.

A. Following Queries of Bidders has been received during

at BSEIDC office.

Pre-bid meeting held on 24" October 2018

manpower with experience to
provide service at all the
locations for support under this
contract.

setup its office in Patna.
Further, kindly clarify the
support locations
(number and location)
within the State of Bihar.

S. [Bidders Company RFP Document | Content Of RFP requiring Points of Clarification Suggestion for
N Reference(S) clarification changes
Section &
Page .
Number(S))
1 MARG Sec 3.7.1 Point | The bidder should have office in It is requested that the
Software (5) — Page 13 Patna with fully functional Department should
Solutions “support centre. The bidder allow at-least 15 days for
should have technical the successful bidder to
As per

Corrigendum -1

Sec 3.7.1 Point

Eligibility Criteria for OEM

It is requested to remove/re-

(7) — Page 14 consider this clause as this
might take additional time to
obtain the letters from As per RFP
different OEMs
Sec 3.12.2 The following technologies are Distribution to what all
Point (d) — required by the Government of sites/locations is required?
Page 25 Bihar, to be distributed to a Please mention the location
As per RFP

range of sites.

with their specific addresses.
In terms of technologies
referred — we assume the




Hardware, Software and
Manpower as per the Scope
— please confirm the same.

Sec 3.12.2 PointL

Order will be place as per the

Please confirm that

before bid validity"

(7) — Page 31 site readiness with in one year. this shall be one site or
multiple sites As per RFP
Sec3.12.3 - The Bidder should deliver the Please confirm that it is
Page 31 hardware and software within 60| for the single location in
days from the date of purchase Patna (State of Bihar) only
order. The software should be
delivered along with the. dgllv'ery As per RFP
of hardware. The commissioning
of the project as per the scope of
work shall be completed within
60 working days from the date of
delivery of the hardware.
Sec 3.12.4 Point |(c) ¥ BaEg®EB1does not purchase any Kindly clarify the
of the tendered articles or compensation to the
purchases not less than 75% of Bidder if the purchase
the quantities indicated in the iS
tender form, the bidder shall less than 75% as the
: . . : o No Change
not be entitled to claim any Bidder will be obtaining |
compensation. the best prices based
upon the quantity
assurance to the OEMs
Hitachi Systems | 26-30, Sec 1 to Technical specification of Request you to provide
Micro Clinic 77 Hardware complete technical specification As per RFP
Pvt.Ltd. of Hardware.
30,Sec-E Manpower Deployment (For one | Plz confirm Man Power
Year) Deployment is only for 1 year or |
till warranty period (5 Years) As per RFP
31sec-4 Important Information: The Request to remove this clause
successful Bidder will first deploy
the ICT lab at SCERT and it should As per RFP
be fully functional as per Scope of
work before Agreement.
31 Sec-6 The Price is Valid for one year Request to amend this clause,
from the date of LOA. the price is valid for 180 days
from the date of bid As per RFP
submission.
31, sec-7 Order will be place as per the site | Request you to amend this
readiness with in one year. clause " Order will be place
As per RFP




32 Sec-3.13.2

Bidder is el{gible to raise the
invoice if they have successfully
installed all the items mentioned

Request to amend this clause
"90 % Payment on successfully
delivery and Installation of

No change
in the ‘Scope of Work’ at Even Hardware and Software at
one locations. location.”
Planet T 3.7.1 Eligibility / The bidder must have successfullir Request to allow
Infrastructure Technical undertaken in Government performance of corporate
Management Criteria, 4. organisation(State/Center/PSU/ Govbrganizations, request to
Private Limited Technical Institution(School/College/Universitydlidw total performance value
Capability, Page| least the following value of systems of One crores instade of One
No. 13 implementation/ hardware supply/IGIngle order As per RFP
components supply engagement($) in the
last three years (2015-16, 2016-1%,2017-18.)
of value specified herein: |. One project of
similar nature not less than amount equal to
Rs. 1 crores
Key Events & 05th NOV 2018 up to 15:00 HOURS (Request to extend the last
Date, (iii) Last Website www.eproc.bihar.gov.in | date of submission of tender
Date & Time for upto 10 working days As per

receipt(upload)
of Bids, Page No.
04.

Corrigendum -1

Vertiv Energy

Specifications S|

+ Specifications SI No. 12,

" 40kVA online UPS for 1 hour

ltems &
Specification /
A
Hardware,15

Copy Print Speed Black & White:
20 ppm, Copying Resolution:
600x600 dpi, Interface: USB,

“Network, Wi-Fi, Magnification

Zoom: 25 - 400%, Media Sizes: A3
(11" x 17"), min. A6*2 (51/2" x 8
1/2"), with inbuilt firewall
System.

have Wi-Fi in Entry
Models, So will suggest to
Remove Wi-Fi

e Would suggest to Change
the media Size from A6 to

Printer)

e Would suggest ot Change
Minimum size Custom:-
3”x5, (Recommended for
A3 Printer)

A5, (Recommended for A3

Pvt Ltd. No. 12, Page no :26,39 & 51 for UPS backup the Minimum VAH is
Page no :26,39 57600 VAH require. No Change
& 51 for UPS

| Marg Software | Key Events & 05th NOV 2018 up to 15:00 Request to extend the last date

Solutions Date, (iii) Last HOURS On Website of submission of tender upto 15
Date & Time for www.eproc.bihar.gov.in working days As per
receipt(upload) Corrigendum -1
of Bids, Page
No. 04.

HP Particulars of Network Printer B/W e A3 Entry model does not

Change the media
Size from A6 to
AS.

| A : Hardware -

16

Printer Black & White Laser Jet
MFP

Copy Print Speed Black & White:
20 ppm, Copying Resolution:
600x600 dpi, Interface: USB,
Network, Wi-Fi, Magnification
Zoom: 25 - 400%, Media Sizes: A3
(11" x 17"), min. A6*2 (5 1/2" x 8
1/2"), with inbuilt firewall
System.

e A3 Entry model does not
have Wi-Fi in Entry
Models, So will suggest to
Remove Wi-Fi

e Would suggest to Change
the media Size from A6 to
A5, (Recommended for A3
Printer)

e Would suggest ot Change
Minimum size Custom:-

Change the media
Size from A6 to
AS.




3

4.9”x4”, (Recommended
for A3 Printer)

i

A : Hardware -
17

Photo-Copier

Copy Print Speed Black & White:

20 ppm, Copying Resolution:
600x600 dpi, Interface: USB,
Magnification Zoom: 25 - 400%,

Media Sizes: A3 (11" x 17"), min.

A6*2 (51/2" x 8 1/2"), with
inbuilt firewall System.

Would suggest to Change
the media Size from A6 to
A5, (Recommended for A3
Printer)

Would suggest ot Change
Minimum size Custom:-
4.9"x4"”, (Recommended
for A3 Printer)

No Change

B. All Product should be of reputed branded such as Dell/Acer/HP/Lenovo or equivalent.

?>
Chief Consultant(Tech)

Mo



